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The Honorable Mayor Simison

Mayor - City of Meridian
33 E. Broadway Avenue

Meridian, ldaho 83642

Dear Mayor Simison,

Thank you for taking the time to submit transportation requests for the ACHD Integrated Five-Year Work Plan

(IFYWP) for fiscal years 2021-2025. As the City of Meridian is a key partner agency and stakeholder in many ACHD

efforts, your participation in the IFYWP process is very important to the ACHD Commission to ensure a collaborative

plan that efficiently targets Ada County taxpayer resources.

Attached you will find the initial draft of the FY2021,-2025 update, We are seeking comments on this draft update

through August 21.,2O2O and would greatly appreciate any input received from the City on the draft plan by that

date.

ln the meantime, if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Kristy lnselman (208-387-6252,

kinselman@achdida ho.org).

CC: Kristy Inselman, ACHD; Caleb H

Attachments:
FY2O21.-2025 I FYWP Initial Draft
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